The Learning Company®



A Guide for Parents and Teachers



The Activity Sheets in this publication are designed to be used with appropriate duplicating equipment to reproduce copies for classroom or home use. The Learning Company grants permission to parents and classroom teachers to reproduce these masters.

\$

© 1987 The Learning Company. All Rights Reserved. The Learning Company reserves all rights in the Think Quick! name as a trademark and under copyright law.

Think Quick! and Mystikar are trademarks of The Learning Company.

The Learning Company is a registered trademark of The Learning Company.

Apple® is a registered trademark of Apple Computer, Inc.

IBM is a registered trademark of International Business Machines, Corp.

Unauthorized reproduction, adaptation, distribution, performance, or display of this document, the associated computer program, or the audio-visual work is strictly prohibited.

Contents

Introducing Think Quick! .			•		• •	•	• •	•	•		•	•		•	•	•	•	•••	•	. 1
Educational Value						•								•						.2
The Skills						•														.3
The Curriculum Connection		• •	•	•••	• •	•	• •	•	•		•	•		•	•	•	•	••	•	. 6
Using the Program in the C	lass	ro	or	n										•						. 8
Introducing the Program								•												. 8
Playing the Game																				.9
Using the Castle Creator	•••	• •	•	•••	•	•••	•		•	•	•••	•	•	• •		•	•	• •	•••	10
Activities for Home or Scho	ol .																			11
Activity 1: Secret Messages																		•		11
Activity 2: Guess My Rule																				12
Activity 3: Logic Puzzles																				13
Activity 4: Drawing Fun			•			•••						•			•	•				14

j

Introducing Think Quick!

Think Quick! is an exciting, fast-paced adventure game that helps children develop critical thinking and reasoning skills. As they explore the many rooms of the Castle of Mystikar, players are challenged to overcome a variety of obstacles and solve intricate maze puzzles. The games, as well as the game editor that allows children to create and play their own games, help build skills in logical thinking, developing strategies, decision making, problem solving, and a host of other cognitive skills necessary for academic success.

Think Quick! features two Castle of Mystikar games for different ability levels that are sure to delight adventurers of any age. Both games contain three levels of difficulty represented by different parts of the castle. Players search the castle rooms for Secret Panels that hide Magic Things — ingredients needed to build an enchanted knight who confronts a dragon at the end of the game. Children use logic to decipher codes on the Secret Panels and to find their way through mazes blocked by doors. They also develop strategies for avoiding the dragon and Slime Worms that roam the castle. Although the games can be timed, players may take cover in the game's Hideout to study castle maps and plan their next move. While quick thinking is rewarded, children can play at their own pace, learning one strategy at a time.

The Castle Creator game editor adds to the program's rich versatility and helps stimulate creativity while reinforcing the game concepts. By designing their own games, children learn to manipulate multiple variables while increasing their ability to plan and understand complex relationships. A variety of challenging additional games created with the game editor are included with the program.

Just like good curricula and good teaching, *Think Quick!* enables children to develop important academic skills in a way that engages their intellect and imagination. What's more, children will play the games again and again just for the fun of it. And that, after all, is how some of the most powerful learning can take place.

Educational Value

"The central idea of teaching with games, both in and out of the classroom, is to use the time spent in the classroom or doing homework to create a laboratory environment—an environment in which experiments can be made, hypotheses formulated, and new and better experiments planned. Games help to create this laboratory feeling by providing objectives and procedures. They also encourage imaginative freedom to experiment with alternative solutions, while at the same time offering a realistic set of constraints on less practical responses to problems. The students can learn not only by observing the results of games, but also by playing and indeed by designing them."

from Serious Games by Clark C. Abt

To a child, *Think Quick!* looks and feels like a game—not an exercise in logical thinking. Extensive field testing has demonstrated that children are highly motivated to spend hours and hours playing it. They know it makes them think, but it is so much fun that they enjoy it.

The concepts and skills in *Think Quick!* are the concepts and skills that help in everyday life situations where problems are presented, often under time pressure, and one needs to quickly consider several alternative strategies and select the best one. Educators call these concepts and skills "problem-solving" or "cognitive" skills. They are also the skills used by scientists in the scientific process of inquiry.

Much attention is currently focused on the importance of developing higher-level thinking and problem-solving skills in education. In this respect, *Think Quick!* becomes a powerful tool for learning, providing an environment that offers the opportunity to engage many skills that have been identified as basic to problem solving.

THE SKILLS

The cognitive skills presented in the *Think Quick!* program, as well as in other programs from The Learning Company, are listed in the chart below. These skills were defined as key problem-solving and critical thinking skills by a major evaluation and dissemination project called CompuTHINK.*

The specific CompuTHINK skills, as well as other cognitive skills, that are presented and reinforced by the *Think Quick*! program are described below. How these skills relate to the whole spectrum of cognitive development is shown on page 7.

CompuTHINK Cognitive Skills Model Correlated to The Learning Company's Products	THINK QUICK!	MATH RABBIT	READER RABBIT	WRITER RABBIT	MAGIC SPELLS	JUGGLES' RAINBOW	GERTRUDE'S SECRETS	GERTRUDE'S PUZZLES	ROCKY'S BOOTS	BUMBLE GAMES	BUMBLE PLOT	MOPTOWN PARADE	MOPTOWN HOTEL	ROBOT ODYSSEY
Skills	2-8	K-2	K-2	2-4	1-6	P-1	K-4	3-7	4-up	K-5	4-8	K-5	3-7	7-up
Gathering Information														
Observing	•	•	٠	•	٠	•	•	•	•	•	۲	•	•	•
Recalling														۰
Organizing Information														
Ordering	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•			•	•	•
Patterning	•	•	•	P	•	L	•	•	•			•	•	•
Prioritizing	•	_	_	-					•					٠
Comparing/Contrasting	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•			•	•	•
Categorizing/Classifying	•	•	•	•			•	•	•			•	•	•
Grouping/Labeling									•			•		•
Analyzing information					1	1								
Pornulating Questions		•		-		-	•	•	-	•	•	-	•	•
Discriminating Fact and Opinion				-	•	-	-		•			•		•
Discriminating Pact and Ophion		-									-			
Discriminating Reliable/Linreliable	-			-	-		-	-				-		
Identifying Assumptions				+	-									
Identifying Points of View	-	-				<u> </u>								
Identifying Cause and Effect			-	+		-						-		
Understanding Statement Meanings	-		+		┣──				•				-	•
Expanding Information														
Demonstrating Eluency														
Demonstrating Flexibility			<u>+</u>		-									-
Demonstrating Originality	ě	ě	-		-	-								
Elaborating	Ť	<u>+</u> -		ŏ	-	1	-	-	ě			-		-
Synthesizing Information														
Generalizing		Γ	Γ	Ī		Γ								
Predicting	•			1			•	•	•			•		•
Logical Thinking	•			1			•	•	•	٠	•	۲	•	•
Solving Problems/Making Decisions														
Defining Problems	•			•					•					٠
Determining Outcomes	•			•					•					٠
Searching and Applying Solutions	۲				۲	۲	•	۲	۲			٠	•	•
Evaluating Outcomes	•				•		•	•	•				•	•
Revising Solution Strategies	•				•			۲					•	•

* CompuTHINK is a dissemination project funded by a grant from the California State Department of Education, Educational Technology Local Assistance Program (AB 803).

- □ Gathering Information: Observing
- □ Analyzing Information: Identifying Cause and Effect
- □ Synthesizing Information

These skills are practiced most intensely when the player first encounters the game and learns how it works. Information is available from many sources: Knight School, the Knight's Guide, and the game itself. People learn in different ways, and some will find the Knight School's step-by-step explanations the best way to learn. Others will want to just jump into the game and use their skills of observation to determine the cause and effect relationships of this new environment. Either way, the success of their approach will readily be seen when they try to win the game.

- □ Gathering Information: Recalling
- Organizing Information: Patterning, Comparing/Contrasting, Categorizing/Classifying, and Grouping/Labeling

□ Synthesizing Information: Generalizing and Logical Thinking To play the game, players must deduce the rule that determines which Secret Panels to open in order to find the elements they need to win the game. This activity requires the ability to observe similarities of traits among the various geometric shapes in a clue, form a hypothesis about what the rule might be, and test the hypothesis by opening panels. The earlier levels of the game have simpler rules than later levels, allowing the player to build the skill gradually. Recall is important, since the clue is not always with the player. Forming hypotheses about alternative solutions to the mazes and testing them, either directly or by thinking them through, develops the child's reasoning skills.

□ Organizing Information: Ordering and Prioritizing

□ Analyzing Information

Planning

Operating the doors that block mazes throughout the game requires the player to use sequential logic—similar to the logic used by a good chess player—to plan several moves ahead. In the game's more complex mazes, for example, a player may first have to close a door to a desired passage, then open another door in a different room, come back to the first door and reset it, go back to a different door and open it, and finally go through yet another door to get to the goal. The player is slowly introduced to this level of complexity by the easier levels of the game.

□ Solving Problems/Making Decisions

The unpredictable appearance of Slime Worms in the game that block one's way requires the player to make decisions quickly. Since there are several alternatives for dealing with the worms (some or all of which may be appropriate at any given time), the player must choose which approach is best at the moment. By carefully observing the worm's behavior, keeping track of the time remaining, and managing the resources available for counteracting the worms, the player can choose the best method of dealing with a worm. Similarly, thinking through alternative strategies for opening the doors in the mazes develops problem-solving skills.

□ Spatial Awareness and Visualization Skills

□ Interpreting Maps

The *Think Quick!* game environment is visually very complex, consisting of many interconnected rooms which form a maze whose parts are often not all visible at one time. Navigating this maze develops spatial awareness and the ability to visualize oneself in this space (an important abstract thinking skill.) The program provides aids for the learner, such as an interactive map—available at the touch of a key—that shows the layout of the rooms and where the player is at any time. In addition, more detailed maps are available in the Guide for Players. The ability to interpret maps is further enhanced in the game by the construction and use of a picture of one of the rooms in the maze. The player must match the small picture to the full-sized room, then locate a site in the room marked by a dot on the picture.

Expanding Information: Demonstrating Fluency, Demonstrating Flexibility, and Demonstrating Originality

Designing

All of these skills, and many more, are developed when the player uses the Castle Creator game editor to create a game for a friend. Just as teaching a subject requires a far greater understanding of it than simply knowing its principles, designing a game requires far greater understanding of its elements than playing it. There is also some social and psychological awareness involved in setting the difficulty level of a game appropriate to the expected player. To quote Clark C. Abt once again, "Students can learn not only by observing the results of games, but also by playing and indeed *by designing them*."

THE CURRICULUM CONNECTION

Think Quick! is an ideal tool for teaching problem-solving skills in the classroom curriculum. These skills are generally covered most intensively in math and science courses, but are also important in other subjects, such as language arts and social studies. The chart below shows how the skills presented in *Think Quick!* relate to those required in the science curriculum at various grade levels and developmental stages of learning.

Think Quick! also correlates with thinking skills such as those described in the California State Department of Education's Mathematics Model Curriculum Guide for kindergarten through grade 8. It states in part that, "Students, through their own experience, come to understand that problem solving is a process, with solutions coming most often as a result of exploring situations, stating and restating questions, and devising and testing strategies over a period of time. They are supported in taking risks to help them realize that it is normal to try ideas and methods that turn out to be unsuccessful in solving hard problems, and that by learning from their mistakes, they are able to increase their ability to choose an effective strategy." *Think Quick!* provides the kind of learning environment that supports the development of problem-solving skills.

Chart Summarizing Science Process/Content and Developmental Stages



*These processes include the application of appropriate mathematical concepts and skills in interpreting data and solving problems.

The skills highlighted above are presented in THINK QUICK! This chart is from Science Framework Addendum. © California State Department of Education, 1984.

Using the Program in the Classroom

Because time is such a valuable and limited resource in the classroom, it is best to introduce the program to the entire class at once. Then children will know how to play the game when they take their turns at the computer.

ΜΑΑΘΟΑΑ ΞΗΤ ΘΝΙΟυσοΑΤΝΙ

To demonstrate the program, choose Knight School from the menu. Knight School is an interactive tutorial that introduces each aspect of the game a step at a time. You may want to let children take turns so they can all get the feel of using the joystick, mouse, or keyboard to move around. Go through Knight School room by room, reading the instructions aloud or letting the children take turns reading the instructions aloud or letting the children take turns reading the instructions aloud or letting the children take



In some rooms, you may want to point out certain things that will help them in the game. For example, in one of the first rooms, a Slime Worm is locked behind the door. Locking Slime Worms the game. When a player is forced to go near one, using a flower to put the worm to sleep is often the best choice. But flowers are to put the worm to sleep is often the best choice. But flowers are limited, so they shouldn't be used unless necessary. Children should also be encouraged to study the behavior of the worms, anticipate their movement, and plan their next move accordingly. All these factors are important to consider during the game.

Plan to spend at least 20 minutes demonstrating Knight School. Children may need additional discussion on interpreting the clues found in several of the Knight School rooms. If children have difficulty with the clue concept, you can use some of the off-line activities in the next section to help them. (See Activity 2: Guess My Rule, page 12.)

PLAYING THE GAME

Once children have finished Knight School, let them play Castle Courtyard by themselves. Choose Play the Game from the main menu. This is the first and easiest part of the first game. They can refer to the Knight's Guide for help.

After all of the children have played the game, you can discuss the problem-solving strategies they are using. By naming the strategies and discussing how these same strategies apply to real world situations, you will help the children build important life skills.

As an aid to understanding some of the strategies in *Think Quick!*, refer to Strategies for Success in the Guide for Players. You can photocopy this section for the children to read individually, or discuss it as a group. The children will probably have other strategies to suggest as well.

There are many approaches to playing the game. Some children prefer to "play it safe" at all times, while others try to go as fast as they can and take their chances. Some will use the resources in the game's Hideout often to figure out how to get to various parts of the maze, while others seem to do better by just trying several ways and building a mental map of the best path. Some may find it helpful to study the maps included in the *Think Quick!* Guide for Players. Children should be reassured that whatever method they choose is good so long as it works! If they have trouble, they may want to try another approach. Once children understand how to play the game, they can advance through the three parts of the first game on their own, at their own pace. When they complete all three levels, they can choose to play the expert game, available from the main menu. Because the difficulty level gradually increases from one part of the castle to the next and from one dame to the next, children should play them in order, as shown on the Play the Game menu. The three parts of the first game-Castle Courtvard, Throne Room, and Golden Tower-can each be played within one class period. The three parts of the expert game—Entrance Hall, Royal Chambers, and Mystic Tower-become progressively more complex and, although experienced players can complete any part within a class period. first-time players may require more than one class period. It may be helpful to structure the class by suggesting that first-time players concentrate on solving a single maze, or part of it, in the expert game. Children who are especially skilled may enjoy playing the challenging Castle Creator games on the Storage Disk that comes with Think Quick! (Load these games by choosing Castle Creator from the main menu.)

USING THE CASTLE CREATOR

For children who successfully chase the dragon away in either the first or second game, suggest that they use Castle Creator to create new games. Designing a new game requires a deeper understanding of the relationships of the elements of the game than playing it. Creating original games also fosters creativity and imagination and gives the child a sense of mastery.

You may also use the Castle Creator to make simple games for your students, modifying the clues and codes to teach a specific skill. For example, the clue could be the number 24, and the codes for correct panels would be factors of 24, such as 3 and 6, and codes for incorrect panels would be nonfactors of 24, such as 5 and 7.



Activities for Home or School

The activities described below are designed to supplement, as well as extend and enrich, the concepts presented in the *Think Quick!* program. In the classroom, they can be used as introductory exercises before children take their turn at the computer, or as parallel activities while other children are using the computer. At home, they can be used any time the child wants to practice problem-solving skills in new ways. Wherever the activities are used, they will help encourage further development of important thinking skills.

ACTIVITY 1: SECRET MESSAGES

This activity provides practice in map reading and helps reinforce such language skills as spelling and word recognition. To play, children use a map to unravel secret messages written in code. They may use either the map on the activity sheet or load the Letters Game from the Storage Disk (by choosing Castle Creator on the main menu) and work on-line. The Letters Game contains the same arrangement of letters as the map—one per room—but allows players to interact directly with the map by moving inside it.

Make a copy of the Secret Messages activity sheets on pages 15-17 for each child and explain how to read the arrow code: the arrows indicate the direction to move, the numbers indicate the number of rooms to move. (Example: $3 \rightarrow$ means move three rooms to the right.) A zero (0) indicates that no move is necessary. Begin at letter D for each message and read the code continuously from letter to letter in the message. For example, the code for "GAME" would read: $3 \leftarrow$, $1 \downarrow$ (G), $3 \rightarrow$, $2 \uparrow$ (A), $2 \downarrow$, $3 \leftarrow$, $2 \downarrow$ (M), $2 \uparrow$, $1 \rightarrow$ (E).

Encourage children to create their own messages and codes for friends to decipher. For example, the code may use words rather than arrows to indicate direction (up, down, right, left), or it may use multiple arrows rather than numbers to indicate the number of rooms to move ($\rightarrow \rightarrow \rightarrow$ instead of $3 \rightarrow$).

Children may also create their own maps with a different number of rooms. For example, they may want to design a map using letters from their names. Remember that the maximum number of rooms in the Castle Creator is 16. Children should not use more than 16 letters in the map if you want them to make and save the game using the Castle Creator. Children may use their maps to write a new language based on a different set of letters. Let them find the smallest set of letters they need to make two different complete sentences. Can they make a useful alphabet without including A? E? I?

Answers

- 1. Create a dream castle!
- 2. Slime Worms slither hither.
- 3. The dragon danced and flew at the disco.
- 4. Feed flowers to the Slime Worms and watch them smile!

smile!

ACTIVITY 2: GUESS MY RULE

This activity helps children recognize a common attribute in a set of objects—a skill they use in the game to decipher clues. In the game, children compare two shapes and learn to identify such common attributes as number of sides, black or not black, and hollow or solid. This activity reinforces this skill and extends it to include other attributes.

Make a copy of the Guess My Rule activity sheets on pages 18–19 for each child. Encourage children to take their time studying each group of shapes to determine what attributes they share. Let them know that some groups have more than one attribute in common.

Children should be encouraged to play guess-my-rule games at home or in the classroom. For example, one child can make up a secret rule about people, animals, plants, or objects. Rules can be anything that divide a group into two sets, such as "They wear wristwatches," "It has horns," "It's made of wood," or "They are blue." Players can then ask yes-or-no questions about which people or things belong in the group (matches the rule) and which ones don't. Players can then deduce the rule by finding the common attribute.

Answers (Note that children may see other valid rules.)

- 1. b, c RULE: Dragonworts have four sides.
- 2. a, d

RULE: Foldies have one line of symmetry—either vertical or horizontal. (When folded along that line, one side of the letter will fit on the other side.)

Answers (continued)

- 3. c, d
 - RULE: Wormups have four rounded appendages.
- 4. b, d

Ļ

D

RULE: Castlecritters have two antennae and one eye.

ACTIVITY 3: LOGIC PUZZLES

This activity gives children practice in logical thinking in the context of stories rather than mazes. In the game, children analyze mazes to determine which doors to open and in what order to get through the castle. Here, they apply the same kind of logic to determine who's who in four stories that contain just enough information. Transferring and applying problem-solving skills to new situations is in itself an important life skill.

Make a copy of the Logic Puzzles activity sheets on pages 20–21 for each child. If children have difficulty solving these puzzles, you may want to offer the following technique that helps make abstract reasoning more concrete by organizing information. For each puzzle, have children construct a matrix on paper, writing the names of the characters across the top and their titles or roles down one side, as shown below for puzzle 1. Through a process of elimination, have them check each correlation that they know from the story to be false. Those remaining are the true correlations and the solutions to the puzzle. For example, in puzzle 1, if Sid and Leslie are awakened by the Jester, then Sid and Leslie are not the Jester, so Dennis is. Since Dennis is the Jester, he can't be either the Dragon or the Drummer. The matrix so far for puzzle 1 would look like this:

	Sid	Leslie	Dennis
Dragon			No
Jester	No	No	Yes
Drummer			No

Answers

and the second second

- 1. Leslie is the Drummer. Dennis is the Jester. Sid is the Dragon.
- 2. Andy ordered juice. Pat ordered cereal. Teri ordered eggs.

- David is the king. Sidney is the prince. Diana is the queen. Corinne is the princess.
- 4. Dennis is the detective. Francine is the minister. John is the cook. Sid is the gardener.

ACTIVITY 4: DRAWING FUN

This activity helps reinforce, extend, and enrich analytical thinking while improving visual discrimination skills. Children are first given a general rule and asked to determine which picture or pictures from several sets match that rule. By studying the pictures, children determine which ones can be drawn continuously without lifting the pencil from the paper and without redrawing any lines. Then they are asked to identify the common attribute of these pictures. Similar to deciphering the clue in the game, this activity provides a new context for applying logical thinking skills.

Make a copy of the Drawing Fun activity sheet on pages 22 and 23 for each child and explain the instructions. Note that it is OK to cross previously drawn lines. Provide children with additional paper (tracing paper, if it is available) for drawing the figures in a number of ways, starting at a different point each time. Once they've identified the pictures that match the general rule, ask children to find the common attribute. Ask them to notice the number of lines that meet other lines in each picture. For example, in the first figure below, three lines meet at points A and B. In the second figure, three lines meet at all points except points C and D where two lines meet. With this information, they should be able to deduce the common attribute.



Answers

RULE: All drawings that match the general rule have no more than two points where an odd number of lines meet. These points of intersection where lines converge are called nodes by mathematicians.

- 1. a
- 2. c
- 3. a, c
- 4. a, b
- 5. a, c
- 6. b, c

SECRET MESSAGES

Use the map here or in the Letters Game to read the secret messages below. The arrows show the direction to move. The numbers show how many rooms to move. Zero means don't move at all. Start at "D" on the map for each message. On the lines above the arrow code, write each letter as you find it.





Message 1

Þ

C						
3←, 2↓	<u>1</u> †, 2→	1←	2→, 2†	1↓, 3←, 1↑	2 ↓, 1→	-
 2→ , 2↑		1↓	1↓,1←	1←	 2→ , 2↑	$\overline{2\downarrow,3\leftarrow,2\downarrow}$
1†	$\frac{1}{2\uparrow, 3\rightarrow, 1\uparrow}$	<u>1↓,2←</u>	<u>1 ←, 1</u> †	<u>2↓, 3→</u>	2←	_!

Message 2

<u>S</u> 2+	<u>1↓, 2→</u>	24	<u>2</u> †,3←,2↓	<u>2</u> †, 1→		
<u>1</u> ←, 3†	24	<u>2</u> →, 1↓	2←, 2↓	3 †, 1→		
0	2→, 1↓	21	<u>3†, 3 ←, 1†</u>	$\overline{1\downarrow, 3\rightarrow, 2\uparrow}$	3↓,2←	<u>1</u> →
$\overline{1 \rightarrow , 3\uparrow}$	51	<u>3</u> ↑, 3 ←, 1↑	$\overline{1\downarrow, 3\rightarrow, 2\uparrow}$	3↓,2←	<u> </u>	

Message 3

7							
<u>3</u> ←, 1↑	$\overline{1\downarrow, 3\rightarrow, 2\uparrow}$	3↓,2←	-				
<u>2</u> →,1↑	<u>1↓, 1←</u>	1→, 2†	2↓,3←	- 1†	2 →	-	
 1→	1†	1↓,1←	_ 2←, 2↓	- <u>1</u> †, 1→	2→ , 1†	-	
1†	1↓,1←	<u>1</u> →	-	2↓	1†	2←	- <u>1</u> ←, 3↑
<u>2↓, 3→, 1</u> †	<u>1↓, 3←, 1</u> †		0	$\overline{1\downarrow, 3\rightarrow, 2\uparrow}$	3↓,2←	-	
2→ , 1↑	3↓	<u></u> 3†,2←	<u>1 ←, 2↓</u>	- 21	•		

Message 4

ì

7								
21	1↑.2←	0	2→, 1†					
2↓	1†	<u>3←, 1</u> † *	21	 3↓, 1→	<u>1</u> →	<u>1</u> ↑, 1 ←	-	
<u>1</u> ←, 1†	1↓		1†	<u>1↓, 3→, 2</u> †	3↓,2←	-		
1†	2→,1↓	21	<u>2</u> ↑, 3 ←, 2↓	<u>2</u> ↑, 1→				
1←, 3↑	2↓	2→,1↓	2←, 2↓	<u>3</u> †, 1→				
<mark>2→, 1</mark> ↑	1↓,1←	<u>1</u> →		3←, 2↑	2↓, 3→, 1↑	1↓, 3←, 1↑	31	2↑, 3→, 2↑
2↓, 3←, 1↑	<u>1↓, 3→, 2</u> †	3↓,2←	<u>1</u> ←, 2↓					
3 ↑, 1→	<u>1</u> ←, 3↓	<u>2</u> ↑, 3→, 2↓	2†	2←	!			

GUESS MY RULE

Study the shapes below and find the rule. In the third column, circle the shapes that match the rule. Then write the rule on the line.





What's the rule?

LOGIC PUZZLES

Find out who's who in the stories to solve these puzzles. Work backward and figure out who each character is *not*.

Puzzle 1

Sid, Leslie, and Dennis lived a long time ago in the Castle of Mystikar. As Dragon, Jester, and Drummer they spent their lives helping to make the castle and town an exciting and colorful place to live.

One day, Leslie and Sid were awakened by the Jester. Sid wanted to sound the drum roll alarm, but he had never learned to play the drum.

Who was the Drummer?	
Who was the Jester?	
Who was the Dragon?	

Puzzle 2

Pat, Teri, and Andy like to eat breakfast together. Since they like to share their food, they never order the same things to eat. We know that one of them always orders juice, one always orders cereal, and one always orders eggs.

Teri didn't order cereal or juice, and Pat didn't order juice either. Can you tell what each person ordered for breakfast?

Who ordered juice?	
Who ordered cereal?	
Who ordered eggs?	

Puzzle 3

Diana, Corinne, Sidney, and David are members of the Mystikar royal family. One is a king, one is a prince, one is a queen, and one is a princess.

Diana and the princess beat Sidney and the king at capturing the Dragon of Mystikar. Can you tell each person's rank?

Who is the king?	
Who is the prince?	
Who is the queen?	
Who is the princess?	

Puzzle 4

Francine, Dennis, Sid, and John are characters in a book. They are a detective, a minister, a cook, and a gardener.

Find each person's job if you know that:

- $\hfill\square$ Sid, John, and the detective live on the same street.
- \Box Sid and the cook love asparagus.
- □ The minister is always losing her appointment book.

Who is the detective?

Who is the minister?

Who is the cook?

Who is the gardener?

DRAWING FUN

Find the pictures below that you can draw:

- without lifting your pencil off the paper, and
- without redrawing any lines. (It's OK to cross lines.)

Trace them with a crayon or colored pencil and write their letters on the lines at the right. Then find the rule that makes it possible to trace some pictures but not others. Write the rule on the line at the bottom.



4. $a \longrightarrow b \longrightarrow c \longrightarrow c$ I can trace:

b

5.





6.



С

Customer Service

We are proud of the special relationship we have with many satisfied parents and teachers. If you have a problem, a question, or a suggestion, please call our Customer Service Department at (800) 852-2255.

The Learning Company warrants to the original purchaser only that the diskette provided with this manual and the software program coded on it will perform in accordance with the descriptions in this manual when used with the specified equipment. If the program is found defective within 90 days of your purchase, it will be replaced. Simply call The Learning Company's Customer Service Department at the above toll-free number and a replacement disk will be sent within 24 hours. Replacement of the diskette is the full extent of our liability.

This warranty is in lieu of all other warranties, whether oral or written, express or implied. Any implied warranties, including those of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose, are limited in duration to 90 days from the date of purchase of this product.

The Learning Company shall not be liable for incidental and/or consequential damages for the breach of any express or implied warranty including damage to property and, to the extent permitted by law, damages for personal injury even if The Learning Company has been advised of the possibility of such damages. Some states do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages or limitations on how long an implied warranty lasts, so the above limitations or exclusion may not apply to you.

This warranty shall not be applicable to the extent that any provision of this warranty is prohibited by any federal, state, or municipal law which cannot be pre-empted. This warranty gives you specific legal rights and you may also have other rights which vary from state to state.

Warning: Any attempt to duplicate this program may result in a damaged disk. This does not constitute user damage as covered by the warranty.

The Learning Company grants a special license to school purchasers, permitting the loading of the contents of this disk into multiple computers to be run at the same time for classroom purposes.

Damaged Disk Replacement Policy

The Learning Company will replace disks that the user damages for a duplicating and handling fee. Return your damaged disk and a check for \$10.00 to:

The Learning Company 6493 Kaiser Drive Fremont, CA 94555 Attention: Disk Return Dept.

